Swapnil Sutar

From: INTERNATIONAL EQUIPMENT CO.(SIMRAN) <info@iec-indulge.com>
Sent: 13 May 2024 18:59

To: Swapnil Sutar

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Ramendra Singh

Subject: RE: Need quote TFSCPL-2425-00078 Chennai

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Swapnil,
Please find below our best price for :

1. Sirman Vegetable Cutter with 6 Blades (Model : TM Inox) @ 95,000/- Each
2. Indian Pulveriser (5 HP) @ 47,000/- Each

+ Packing + Freight + GST

Looking forward for your valuable order.

Best Regards ¥, 7011950881

Simran Bhatt = info@iec-indulge.com

Sales Executive |7 www.iec-indulge.com

International Equipment Co. |©  K-4, Kewal Park Extn., Azadpur, New Delhi-110033

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Sent: 13 May 2024 18:05

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: Need quote TFSCPL-2425-00078 Chennai

Dear Partner,
Please quote as per below...

1) REQUIRED SOWBAGHYA VEGETABLE CUTTING MACHINE.



2) REQUIRED PULVERIZOR MACHINE SHP(REQUIRED PULVERIZOR MACHINE 5 HP GRINDING CAPACITY 60 KG PER HR)

Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar
| /8 +91 9987022136
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.



